06/30/2010 14:58 FAX 808 245 8297 STUDENT SERVICES

@oo1

Student Services
Admisslons & Records

UNIVERSITY of HAWAI'®

KAUA'L

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Fax to: (80B)256-9870
Total pages = 6

June 30, 2010

TO: Institutional Research Office
FR: Leighton Oride, Admissions Officer & Registrar LOA,,%
RE: New Program Code Request for ASC-PBT
Attached find Kauai Community College’s request.
‘ ASC-PBT Plant Bioscience Technology
Requested Kauai CC title: ASC-PBT ASC-Plant Bioscience Technology
In the Program Action Request, item 7 states that Leeward CC also offers this program.
Leeward CC's Fall 2010 class availability lists courses under the PBT aIpﬁa.
However, Leeward CC has not yet established a major code (see correspondence below).
Should there be any guestions or concerns, please let me know.
| may be reached at loride@hawaii.edu.

Thanks.

From: Janel Oshiro

To: Leighton Oride

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:00 AM

Subject: Re: New program. Plant Bioscience Technology Academic Subject Cerlificate, effactive fall 2010

Leighton,

| spoke to the Dean’s secretary but she hasn't heard anything. We think that they just haven't created @
code yet. | told her that | was going o fell you to proceed and LCC would just have to use the code that is
creafed for Kauai's program.

Thanks!

Janel

---------------------- -!i‘iii'liliﬁ’i**ikt*“itil’

From: Leighton Oride <loride@hawail.edu>

Dafe: Monday, June 28, 2010 12:05 pm

Subject: New program: Plant Biosclence Technology Academic Subject Certificate, effective fall 2010
To: Jansl Oshiro <jkashiro@hawaii.edu>

Janel,
1 haven't heard anything further so I'l just proceed with "ASC-PB ™

LOride
' 3.1801 Kaumuahl Highway
Lhu'e, H‘awai‘i 98766-9500

Telephone: {808) 245-8225

Fax: (80B) 245-8297

An Equal Opportunity/ Afirmative Action Institution
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APPENDIX B
Kaua‘i Community College
University of Hawai'i
Program Action Request

1. Type of Program Action: [X] New (] Change [] Cancel

Plant Bioscience

AG or PBT  Introduction to Plant Sciences (to be developed) 3
AG or PBT Horticulture/Micropropagation (to be developed) 3
AG __orPBT _ _ Introduction to Crop Improvement (to be 3
developed)

AG or PBT Pest Management (to be developed) -3
"AG __orPBT ___Bio Lab Technician (BLT) Internship (to be ’
developed)

AG _ or PBT __ Scminar (to be developed) 1
CHEM 151/151L (3/1) or CHEM 161/161L (3/1) 4
SCI 121/121L (3/1) or BOT 101 (4) 4

TOTAL CREDITS 23

2. Program Type:

. [[] Associated in Applied Science Degree [] Associate in Science
[} Certificate of Achievement ‘ ) Certificate of Completion

[] Certificate of Competence < X Academic Subject Certificate

3. Program Title: Plant Bioscience Technology Academic Subject Certificate

4, Program Description:
A certificate program in the Plant Bioscience is designed to provide students with education and
training in horticulture, propagationlmicropropagation, agriculture, pest management, and crop
improvement.
Admissions Requirements: None.

Program Prerequisites: None.

. S Proposed Date of First Offering: Fall 2010

Page |
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6. Revise current KCC catalogue pages No Other: Placement After Marine Options Program

7. 1s this program offered at another UH campus? Yes [JNo
If Yes, specify campus. 1f No, why is this program offered at KCC:

Leeward Community College
8. Reason for this Program Action:

There is a need to provide students and community members with classes which provide education
and training in the Plant Bioscience area. There have been several meetings with seed and
agribusiness companies on Kaua'i who have expressed a need in this area. This certificate can
also tie into the movement towards «gustainability” and agricuiture with potential to expand the
program in the future. This certificate could also provide students with the foundational courses
necessary to pursue a higher degree in a number of other fields/disciplines in the biological
sciences.

Some of the listed courses that do not have a course alpha are in the process of being developed.
Leeward Community College has created their own course alpha numbers for these classes.
Whether we decide to follow suit or designate our own course alpha numbers is in progress. Some
of these courses could be offered through the Office of Continuing Education and Training

 {(OCET) as non-credit or credit. In addition, we are Jooking at the possibility of having some of
the courses offered at other sites such Waimea High School and/or other off campus sites
depending on need as well as the possibility of integrating this program into Science, Technology,
Engineering, and Math (STEM).

Proposed by: Termrence Bruns and Brian Yamamoto .
%r‘:ginator Date
. ,
Requested by: %/"‘/-%‘/ MZ ‘}l / 2 q / / b
De artm#ybivis' Chairperson "Date /
Approved by: 5 / é / / O
Date
57;-0 fto
/ Vice Chancellor%; A cademic Affairs Date

%l/ﬁ/ | /72

Chancellor "Date

Page 2
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